
Steven Kolberg 

Hello,  

Thank you for your interest in Good Practices for Great Outcomes: Cataloging Efficiencies that Make a Difference. This is a free event and lunch will be 
provided by OCLC.  

Good Practices for Great Outcomes: Cataloging Efficiencies that Make a Difference will take place:  

Thursday, February 17, 2011 
10:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. 
Florida Southern College, Eleanor Searle Drawing Room 
111 Lake Hollingsworth Drive 
Lakeland, FL 33801  

 
For directions, please visit: https://www.flsouthern.edu/visit/directions.htm  

NOTE:If for some reason you cannot attend, please contact RJ Pettersen at pettersr@oclc.org.  

 
Thank you!  

--OCLC Member Services  

From:  OCLC Events [MarketingTimeline@oclc.org] Sent: Mon 1/24/2011 4:11 PM

To:  Steven Kolberg

Cc:  
Subject:  Registration Confirmation: Good Practices for Great Outcomes: Cataloging Efficiencies that Make a Difference

Attachments: 



Steven Kolberg 
You replied on 1/21/2011 9:37 AM.

Steve­if we have the money, are you interested? 
Bill 
  
I have been studying the traits and  
dispositions of the "lower animals" (so  
called) and contrasting them with the  
traits and dispositions of man.I find  
the result humiliating to me. ~Mark  
Twain, Letters from the Earth, 1907.  
 

From: OCLC Member Update [mailto:emailpublishing@oclc.org] 
Sent: Thu 1/20/2011 3:53 PM 
To: William Shuluk 
Subject: Join us for Cataloging Efficiencies that Make a Difference at Florida Southern College on Feb. 17 
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Join us in Lakeland, Florida, for Cataloging Efficiencies that Make a 
Difference on February 17  

Thursday, February 17, 2011 
10:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. 

Florida Southern College, Eleanor Searle Drawing Room 
111 Lake Hollingsworth Drive 

Lakeland, Florida 33801 

You are invited to join OCLC and Florida Southern College on February 17 for Good Practices for Great 
Outcomes: Cataloging Efficiencies that Make a Difference. You’ll hear from a variety of tech services 
staff as they share what’s working for them as they streamline workflows, improve cataloging and look 
ahead to RDA:  

Debbi Dinkins, Head of Technical Services, Stetson University, Workflow Changes for 
Cataloging Ebooks;  

Karen Winkle, Catalog Management Librarian, Embry Riddle Aeronautical University, Shortcuts 
for Doing Original Cataloging;  

Jeanne Piascik, Cataloging Librarian, University of Central Florida, Panic-free Guide to RDA.  

In addition, OCLC staff will share trends and the latest tools to help. An after-lunch roundtable discussion 
will allow you to share your ideas and experiences and discuss new ways of working to boost cataloging 
efficiencies.This event is free and open to all. Lunch will be provided, plus participants will have the 
option of touring the College’s archives and Frank Lloyd Wright buildings at the end of the day. 

From:  William Shuluk Sent: Fri 1/21/2011 9:13 AM

To:  Steven Kolberg

Cc:  
Subject:  FW: Join us for Cataloging Efficiencies that Make a Difference at Florida Southern College on Feb. 17

Attachments: 



 
 

We have provided the complete agenda below. We look forward to seeing you at this event!  

—OCLC Member Services 

  

Agenda  
 
10:00 – 10:30—Welcome and Introductions  
Randall MacDonald, Director of the Library and Senior Librarian, Florida Southern College  
Carole Myles, Member Services Consultant, OCLC 

 
10:30 – 11:20—Tech services workflows: trends and good practices 
David Whitehair, Senior Product Manager, OCLC 

11:20 – 11:30—Break 

11:30 – 12:45—Panel Discussion  

Debbi Dinkins, Head of Technical Services, Stetson University, Workflow Changes for 
Cataloging Ebooks;  

Karen Winkle, Catalog Management Librarian, Embry Riddle Aeronautical University, 
Shortcuts for Doing Original Cataloging;  

Jeanne Piascik, Cataloging Librarian, University of Central Florida, Panic-free Guide to 
RDA;  

Moderator: Carole Myles, Member Services Consultant, OCLC  

12:45 – 1:30—Lunch  

1:30 – 2:30—Roundtable Discussion 
Participants will exchange good practices, identify opportunities in small groups, share their 
responses with the other groups, and vote on their favorites. 

2:30 – 3:00—Summary and Close 

3:00 – Tour of Florida Southern College archives and Frank Lloyd Wright buildings 

 

Register today for this event » 
Florida Southern College is conveniently located in Lakeland, between Tampa and Orlando. 
Visit the College’s Web site for maps and driving directions. For more information or to host an 
event in your area, please contact RJ Pettersen. 

Why did I receive this 
message?

This message was sent to wshuluk@edison.edu because you have previously 
subscribed to or expressed interest in news from OCLC or because your institution 
is an OCLC member or participant.

Don't want to receive these 
updates?

Unsubscribe wshuluk@edison.edu from this list.

Ensure delivery of future 
messages to your inbox

Please add  oclc@oclc.org  to your address book or list of "safe senders."



 

Did a friend forward this 
message to you?

Sign up to receive e-mail updates directly from OCLC.

OCLC respects your privacy Read our privacy policy or contact us at privacy@oclc.org.

©2011 OCLC OCLC   6565 Kilgour Place, Dublin OH USA 43017-3395 
oclc@oclc.org   1-614-764-6000   1-800-848-5878 (USA)



Trip to:
111 Lake Hollingsworth Dr
Lakeland, FL 33801-5607
121.31 miles
2 hours 21 minutes

8099 College Pkwy
Fort Myers, FL 33919-5566

Miles Per
Section

Miles
Driven

1. Start out going EAST on COLLEGE PKWY toward CORPORATE CT. Go 1.0 Mi 1.0 mi

2. Turn LEFT onto S CLEVELAND AVE / US-41 N / SR-45 N.
S CLEVELAND AVE is 0.2 miles past KENWOOD LN

Go 1.8 Mi 2.9 mi

3. Turn RIGHT onto FOWLER ST.
FOWLER ST is 0.2 miles past DANA DR

Go 1.3 Mi 4.2 mi

4. Turn RIGHT onto COLONIAL BLVD / SR-884 E. Continue to follow COLONIAL BLVD.
COLONIAL BLVD is 0.3 miles past N AIRPORT RD

Go 4.0 Mi 8.2 mi

5. Merge onto I-75 N toward TAMPA. Go 28.4 Mi 36.6 mi

6. Merge onto US-17 N via EXIT 164 toward ARCADIA. Go 72.8 Mi 109.4 mi

7. Turn LEFT onto US-98 N / E VAN FLEET DR / SR-35 N / SR-700 N.
US-98 N is 0.3 miles past E CHURCH ST

Go 0.8 Mi 110.2 mi

8. Turn RIGHT onto N BROADWAY AVE / US-98 N / SR-35 N / SR-700 N. Continue to
follow US-98 N / SR-35 N / SR-700 N.

US-98 N is 0.1 miles past N WILSON AVE

Go 10.0 Mi 120.2 mi

9. Turn LEFT onto CRYSTAL LAKE DR.
CRYSTAL LAKE DR is 0.1 miles past S CRYSTAL LAKE DR

Go 0.7 Mi 120.8 mi

10. Turn SLIGHT RIGHT onto LAKE HOLLINGSWORTH DR.
LAKE HOLLINGSWORTH DR is 0.1 miles past HUNT AVE

Go 0.5 Mi 121.3 mi

11. 111 LAKE HOLLINGSWORTH DR.
Your destination is just past HARVARD RD
If you reach COLUMBIA WAY you've gone a little too far

Go 0.01 Mi 121.3 mi

111 Lake Hollingsworth Dr
Lakeland, FL 33801-5607

121.3 mi 121.3 mi

Total Travel Estimate: 121.31 miles - about 2 hours 21 minutes



All rights reserved. Use subject to License/Copyright

Directions and maps are informational only. We make no warranties on the accuracy of their content, road conditions or route usability or expeditiousness. You assume
all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers shall not be liable to you for any loss or delay resulting from your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to
our Terms of Use

©2011 MapQuest



Trip to:
8099 College Pkwy
Fort Myers, FL 33919-5566
120.81 miles
2 hours 21 minutes

111 Lake Hollingsworth Dr
Lakeland, FL 33801-5607

Miles Per
Section

Miles
Driven

1. Start out going SOUTHEAST on LAKE HOLLINGSWORTH DR toward HARVARD RD. Go 0.5 Mi 0.5 mi

2. Turn LEFT onto CRYSTAL LAKE DR.
CRYSTAL LAKE DR is 0.1 miles past CLEARVIEW AVE

Go 0.7 Mi 1.2 mi

3. Turn SLIGHT RIGHT onto BARTOW RD / US-98 S / SR-35 S / SR-700 S. Continue to
follow US-98 S / SR-35 S / SR-700 S.

US-98 S is just past MEADOWBROOK AVE

Go 10.0 Mi 11.1 mi

4. Turn LEFT onto E VAN FLEET DR / US-98 S / SR-60 E / SR-35 S / SR-700 S. Continue
to follow E VAN FLEET DR / US-98 S / SR-35 S / SR-700 S.

E VAN FLEET DR is 0.3 miles past W MANOR DR

Go 0.8 Mi 11.9 mi

5. Turn SLIGHT RIGHT onto US-17 S / US-98 S / SR-35 S / SR-555 S / SR-700 S. Continue
to follow US-17 S.

US-17 S is 0.1 miles past SR-60 W

Go 72.7 Mi 84.7 mi

6. Merge onto I-75 S via the ramp on the LEFT toward NAPLES.
If you reach MARLYMPIA WAY you've gone about 0.7 miles too far

Go 28.1 Mi 112.7 mi

7. Merge onto COLONIAL BLVD / SR-884 W via EXIT 136 toward FT MYERS / CAPE
CAROL.

Go 4.2 Mi 117.0 mi

8. Turn SLIGHT LEFT onto FOWLER ST.
If you reach SOLOMON BLVD you've gone about 0.2 miles too far

Go 1.3 Mi 118.3 mi

9. Stay STRAIGHT to go onto BOY SCOUT DR. Go 0.5 Mi 118.7 mi

10. Stay STRAIGHT to go onto SUMMERLIN RD / CR-869 S. Go 1.9 Mi 120.6 mi

11. Turn RIGHT onto COLLEGE PKWY.
COLLEGE PKWY is 0.7 miles past PARK MEADOWS DR

Go 0.2 Mi 120.8 mi

12. Make a U-TURN onto COLLEGE PKWY.
If you reach RIVERWALK PARK BLVD you've gone about 0.2 miles too far

Go 0.02 Mi 120.8 mi

13. 8099 COLLEGE PKWY is on the RIGHT.
If you reach CORPORATE CT you've gone a little too far

Go 0.01 Mi 120.8 mi

8099 College Pkwy
Fort Myers, FL 33919-5566

120.8 mi 120.8 mi

Total Travel Estimate: 120.81 miles - about 2 hours 21 minutes



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
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